



FARMINGTON RIVER COORDINATING COMMITTEE

100 East River Road – Squire’s Tavern

P.O. Box 395

Pleasant Valley, CT 06063

860-738-2456

www.farmingtonriver.org

Education and Outreach sub-committee

February 1, 2021

By ZOOM 6:30-7:00

In attendance: David, Dan, Roger, Mario, Stephan, and Laura

Quilt Still awaiting the opening of the Avon library after COVID.

Laura reported that viral messages of Art Show now have had 355+ hits, and Quilt had 84 hits.

Noted that this number far surpasses those at an Open House, or individual presentations.

Monofilament fishing line containers. Swenson advises kits are not yet available.

River User Issues RFP is now finalized. Has been (as of 2/2) sent to many: including FRWA BOD, HVA, Rivers Alliance, Hoke and Lawson, Water Words that Work, Huffman, Frohling, Kevin Case, Visitors Bureaus, Hambleton etc. Please provide names

Partnership with towns. River Access Committee. Meetings continue with Canton. Canton BOS approved River Access Committee report that included FRCC funding two additional positions for Stewards to include all Canton locations. All minutes and recordings are on the Town of Canton website under Meetings, Agendas.

Groundworks Bridgeport No further info provided.

Kiosks Lengthy discussion on design, materials, estimated costs. Roger to research estimated costs with an acquaintance. Stephan advises that no additional panel design needs to be done – only need to know size of panel. There needs to be two panels to print for each kiosk. Sinish to request from Andrew what was paid for most recent panels. Recognizing that expense to completely replace all kiosks may be prohibitive. there needs to be agreement on which kiosks to replace. Much more research needs to be done.

Request from FALPS for \$900 to reprint trail maps. Voted unanimously to approve and recommend to next Full Meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00

~~~~~